Runge EnterErises, Inc

From: Dustin Schauer

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2020 1:04 PM
To: Runge Enterprises, Inc

Subject: FW: Locate Message

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: locates@sd811.com

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2020 1:04:22 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)
To: Dustin Schauer

Subject: Locate Message

To update or view a map of the dig location click here to go to the South Dakota 811 Portal Site.

South Dakota 811 Locate Request

Ticket Number: 2016739427 Old Ticket:

Source: Voice Date: 6/15/2020 1:04:07 PM

Type: Damage Update By: 7/1/2020 3:00:00 PM

Seq Num: 1 Expires On: 7/6/2020 3:00:00 PM
Company Information

Exg;vator: RUNGE EUNTERPRISES ’ Type: Excavator

Address: 4801 nvelocityave Contact: Dustin Schauer -
City, St, Zip: _ sioux falls, SD 57110 _ Contact Phone: . (605)334-4833
Phone: ~ (605) 334-4833 _ Alt Phone: ~ {605) 261-3465

Fax: Caller:  MARY RUNGE

Caller Email:

dustin@runge-enterprises.com

- Caller Phone:

(605)334-4883

Contact Email:

dustin@runge-enterprises.com

Work Information

State: SD - Work Date: 6/15/2020 3:00:00 PM
County: _MINNEHARA . DoneFor: RUNGE ENTERPRISES
Place: SIOUX FALLS Duration: MONTHS
Address: FAITH AVE _ Explosives:: No
Intersection: B44THST e ROW No

Nature of Work: DAMAGE-CUT COMMUNICATION LINW ~Tunnel/Bore: N
MeetRequested: ~~ ~~ No __Meet Date/Time: e

TRSQ: ,; . Depth: UNKNOWN

Driving Directions

FROM THE INTER TRAVEL S ON FAITH AVE FOR 150 FT TO CUT LINE ON THE W SIDE OF THE ROAD

Remarks




